

The regular Township meeting was held on April 4, 2023, at 7:00 PM. It was called to order and opened with the Pledge of Allegiance.

We are honored to have Dean Pochak and Jacob Pochak from Cub Scout Pack 331 with us tonight welcome young man.

Roll Call of Officers

Supervisors, George Henry, James Callahan, Kenneth Wertz were present. Sec-Treasurer Beverly Henderson, Solicitor Jeffrey Muriceak, Engineer Thomas Levine and Assistant Sec. Robbin Grove were present.

Minutes

A motion was made by James Callahan and second by Kenneth Wertz to accept the meeting minutes of March 7, 2023, as presented. The motion passed unanimously.

A motion was made by James Callahan and second by Kenneth Wertz to accept the Treasurer's report as presented for the month of March. The motion passed unanimously.

General Comments:

- William Haberstroh was present concerning the new swale that was installed on Pineview Dr. and stated that he felt it was installed incorrectly. Mr. Haberstroh has a drawing that stated the swale was to be 8 ft wide and when he measured it, it was 4 ft wide. Mr. Haberstroh is concerned if the water comes down the swale it isn't going to make the 90 degrees turn and overflow into his driveway, and on down into his garage. Engineer Levine stated that he will get with Bob Miller and check it out.

- The following residents was present concerning the Ryan Mervine residence.

- ① Josh Woods concerning the mess at the Ryan Mervine place.

- ① Liz Goshorn question about him parking his vehicles on the road? Chairman Henry told her when that happens call the state police. Ms. Goshorn also stated about all the junk lying around and how the animals were being mistreated.

- ① Chairman Henry stated that he was in the office when Ryan came in and he told him to get that backhoe moved it s going to cause an accident one of these days. If Mr. Mervine can get the building out of the floodway and keep it off the road 35ft. he will be able to build the building.

- ① Josh Woods stated that he is going to do what he wants.

- ① Engineer Levine stated that he must stay off the road at least 35 ft.

- ① Lewis Reese asked why we can't do to Mr. Mervine what was done to Mr.

Longenecker and his junk.

- ① Kelly Baronner stated that Mr. Longenecker residence across from her house looks a lot better than Mr. Mervine. Ms. Baronner stated about the court order to get his places both cleaned up.

- ① Lewis Reese if it was across from your house I guarantee it would be cleaned up.

® Tammy Lingenfelter she is tired of the pigs and horses muck in my yard. It is not okay with me to have pigs in my yard.

® Steve Young why was a permit issued in the first place.

® Solicitor Muriceak stated pending application has been denied, because of the violation.

® Steve Young the place in Geeseytown you issued him a permit and never finished that place, how can you issue another permit. Mr. Young questioned if we could link the two properties together since he owns both?

® Liz Goshorn between the drugs on one side and the animals on the other side people with little kids don't want to come down to my business.

® Steve Young asked about the mess at the former Campbell residence and how they got a permit to put a building there. Chairman Henry stated that Kevin is working on that.

® Chairman Henry stated that if he was on the board when FEMA came all those properties would have been bought and there would be nothing down there.

® Lewis Reese stated the way to solve that is when one of the properties is for sale why don't the Township buy it.

® Liz Goshorn states that the Human Officer won't go down in that area anymore. They pulled guns at him. The horses are now eating the bark off the trees. When they get out, they end up at her place because they know there is food there.

® Kelly Baronner asked about the court order again concerning cleaning up the place.

® Chairman Henry stated that they are going to shut him down and let the chips fall.

® Josh Woods stated that he owns 4 or 5 acres across the road, and he stated about putting a building up there but there is no way that they are going to get an HOP.

® Donald Miller stated that he is done with all the cats at his house.

® Solicitor Muriceak stated that the residence can bring a suit against him for a nuisance with all the junk.

® Lewis Reese stated that why should we use our money you guys have the money to bring the suit against him.

New Business

- Woomer Side Lot Addition.

A motion was made by James Callahan and seconded by Kenneth Wertz to approve the Deborah Woomer side lot addition located off Brush Mountain Rd. The motion passed unanimously.

- Leonard Lot Merger

A motion was made by James Callahan and seconded by Kenneth Wertz to approve Peter and Alicia Leonard lot merger located off Tel Power Rd. The motion passed unanimously.

- Bid Advertisement

A motion was made by James Callahan and seconded by Kenneth Wertz to authorize the advertising of the stone, salt, line painting, and paving. The motion passed unanimously.

- Resolution #04042023

A motion was made by James Callahan and seconded by Kenneth Wertz to adopt Resolution #04042023 known as the Cost related to the filing of municipal liens and the execution thereon and schedule of the attorney fees. The motion passed unanimously.

With no other business brought before the Board of Supervisors a motion was made by James Callahan and seconded by Kenneth Wertz to adjourn the meeting and move to an executive session at 7:45 PM. The motion passed unanimously.